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Telegraphic Address: 22921 THE NATIONAL TREASURY
Finance - Nairobi P.O. BOX 30007 - 00100
FAX NO. 310833 NAIROBI
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When Replying Please Quote

Ref: TNT/016/2022-2023 (13) 24" February, 2023

REF: TENDER FOR PROCUREMENT OF HYPERION / BUDGET SYSTEM HARDWARE
TENDER NO. TNT/016/2022-2023
ADDENDUM |

The National Treasury has issued the following addendum to the Tender Procurement of
Hyperion / Budget System Hardware following the virtual pre — bid conference meeting held
on 21¢ February, 2023 at 10.00 a.m.

'§/No | Requested Clarifications

1. | Technical Mandatory Reqwruements

‘ section are mandatory and must be
‘ met to provide a reasonable
The product description doesn’t have QTY for | guarantee that the Hardware will
the all the items meet its envisioned objectives.
They will be scored as YES if
compliant or NO If not compliant.
No quantities required at this point.

5 Windows server Standard Edition 2019 The initial setup for wvirtual
machines will be four (4) per site
Please advise on the number of the Virtual | for both windows and Linux.
Machines that are to be licensed for these and
the No. of cores that are to be allocated for this. | Allocation of the cores shall be on
! need basis. This shall be determined
| by system workload

& Antivirus:  Will Treasury provide antivirus | The partner to provide Antivirus
licenses. and Antimalware for all windows |
| machines i
4. | Technical Mandatory Requirements, Page 69 | The course shall be based on Oracle |
' Training (In OEM approved training center) Engineered Systems Administration,

Virtualization, Environment

Page 1 of 3




Please advise on t the courses that i required as
the duration mention of two weeks for 5 PAX.

Monitoring, Storage And Backups |

Mandatory Requirements: On page 36 item 7:

Provide a Certified evidence of Oracle
Partnership in the following areas:-(To be
informed by Oracle Specialization Certificates or
Oracle Recognition for the product):

1. Oracle Engineered Systems
2. Oracle Storage Systems
3. Oracle Enterprise Servers

Please clarify on partnerships and specializations
since they no longer exist.

This has been expunged.

A Manufacturer  Authorization
Form (MAF) for x8-8 Servers
specific to this tender Must be
provided.

Mandatory Requirements: On page 37 item 19:
Duly Filled, Signed and Stamped Pre-Bid
Conference Attendance Form

Please clarify on how the form can be signed.

The Pre-Bid Conference Form Must
be submitted for signature to the
Head, Supply Chain Management
Services, The National Treasury,
Harambee Avenue, Treasury
Building, 6™ Floor, Room 619

Technical Mandatory Requirements, Page 69
Windows server Standard Edition 2019 Qty 16

Please advise if the QTY is 16 Cores or 32 Cores
and does it include the primary and the
secondary site. How many windows Virtual
machines will be there per site

The cores are per site i.e. Primary
and Secondary i

The initial setup for virtual
windows machines will be Four (4)
per site but the licenses remain the
same Sixteen (16)

Oracle Storage Dual Port 16 Gb or 32 Cb Fibre
Channel PCle HBA with 2 transceivers, Emulex
(for factory installation)

Please confirm if the SAN switches per site have
two ports available and their bandwidth

The two SAN switches ports are
available per site to support 16GB | |
or 32GB of capacity i

2x Oracle Dual Port 25 Gb Ethernet Adapter,
Broadcom (for factory installation)

Please confirm if the network switches have 4x
10Gbe ports per site and their distance of the
cables.

The 4x 10Gbe ports are available
per site and the cable distance
should be at least 20 meters

10.

Training Requirements

Page 86 on the Terms of Reference/Scope of
work asks for two (2) weeks off-shore training
and knowledge transfer in an OEM approved
for 6 people while on the price schedule on

The training shall be for 5 Pax
outside Kenya and the Tenderer
shall cater for all expenses.

Page 2 of 3



ention 5 -;Sax.

Please advise if the training is for 5 or 6 people.
Also advise if the training should be outside
Kenya or within the Kenya and if the partner
will cater for the expenses i.e. flight,
accommodation, VISA etc

i

We humbly request for an extension of the
closing date by a further Seven (7) Days for us
to fully and comprehensively respond to your
requirements in the tender.

Your positive feedback on our request is well
appreciated.

The Tender Shall not be extended.

The Tender Shall Open / Close on
Tuesday 28™ February, 2023 at
11.00 a.m.

All the other terms and conditions remain the same.

,,Ga( HEAD, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES
FOR: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY / NATIONAL TREASURY
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